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HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 18 November 2020 14:02

To: I - ON, Richard

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Licence Act 2003 application by The Club Company (UK) Limited

From: [

Sent: 18 November 2020 13:54

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) |

Subject: Licence Act 2003 application by The Club Company (UK) Limited

Application for a Premises License: Licensing Act 2003
The Club Company (UK) Limited: The Tytherington Club
Objection to licence for outside music (live or recorded)

I have lived ||l Tytherington Club for 20 years and have experienced numerous occasions, New
Years Eve, Bonfire and Summer fair celebrations, where music has been played outside. On each of the
occasions the music is extremely loud and hugely intrusive, but | have suffered these knowing there are
only a few events a year. With the licence application now also applying to the new hotel, it is likely the
frequency of events with outside music will increase significantly. This would affect the quality of my life
and therefore | would like to raise a strong objection to this part of the licence application.

The Tytherington Club exists, and must co-exist with its neighbours, in a residential area. It is not a typical
golf club hotel situated in the countryside where outside music is less of an issue. Frequent outside music
is totally inappropriate in a residential area.



